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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA FELONY 

INDICTMENT FOR DELAY OR DESTRUCTION OF MAIL 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NUMBER: ~ 
f,; ,:· n ,.,.~ r -<;,_ "-9 

SECT. - MAG.! SECTION: 
~ 

v. * 

AVA SMITH * VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. § 1703(a) 

* 

* * * 

The Grand Jury charges that: 

COUNT 1 

DELAY OR DESTRUCTION OF MAIL 

On or about December 8, 2014, within the Eastern District of Louisiana, and elsewhere, 

the defendant, AVA SMITH ("SMITH"), being a Postal Service employee, did unlawfully 

secret, destroy, detain, and delay letters, postal cards, packages, bags, and mail entrusted to her 

and which came into her possession, and which were intended to be conveyed by mail and 

carried and delivered by any carrier and other employee of the Postal Service, and forwarded 

through and delivered from any post office and station thereof established by the authority of the 

~. 
I 
i 
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Postmaster General and the Postal Service, to wit, SMITH discarded approximately 573 pieces 

of First Class Mail, approximately 142 pieces of Standard Mail, and approximately 30 pieces of 

Non-Profit Mail; all in violation ofTitle 18, United States Code, Section 1703(a). 

KENNETH ALLEN POLITE, JR. 
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

BRIAN M. KLEBBA 
Assistant United States Attorney 
New York Registration No. 293 8728 

New Orleans, Louisiana 
February 26,2015 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
Eastern District of Louisiana 

Criminal Division 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

vs. 

AVA SMITH 

INDICTMENT 

INDICTMENT FOR DELAY OR DESTRUCTION OF MAIL 

VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. § 1703(a) 

A true 

Filed in open court this ------------------ - - day of 
________ _ _____ -------------- ____ A.D. 2015. 

Clerk 

Ba~$ __ ________________ ____ ____________ _ 

(3__ ' 

Brian M. Klebba, Assistant United States Attorney 




